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FEDERAL M NE SAFETY AND HEALTH REVI EW COWM SSI ON

OFFI CE OF ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGES
2 SKYLINE, 10th FLOOR
5203 LEESBURG PI KE
FALLS CHURCH, VIRG NIA 22041

SECRETARY OF LABOR, : CIVIL PENALTY PROCEEDI NG
M NE SAFETY AND HEALTH :
ADM NI STRATI ON ( MSHA) , :  Docket No. KENT 94-326
Petiti oner : A C No. 15-16708-03580
V. :
No. | M ne
NEW HOPE OF KENTUCKY, | NC.,
Respondent
DECI SI ON
Appear ances: Thomas A. Groons, Esq., Ofice of the Solicitor

U S. Department of Labor, Nashville, Tennessee,
for the Petitioner;

John Robbi ns, Supervisor, New Hope of Kentucky,
Inc., Pineville, Kentucky, for the Respondent.

Bef or e: Judge Fel dman

This matter concerns a petition for civil penalty filed by
the Secretary of Labor agai nst the respondent pursuant to
Section 105(d) of the Federal M ne Safety and Health Act of 1977,
30 U.S.C. 0801 et seq., (the Act). The petition seeks to inpose
a total civil penalty of $1,642 for three alleged violations of
the mandatory health and safety standards contained in Part 75 of
the regulations. 30 C.F.R Part 75.

The above proceeding was called for hearing on July 14,
1994, in Pineville, Kentucky. The respondent was represented by
John Robbins who is the respondent's supervisor. Ana Robbins,
John Robbins' wife, is the President of the respondent
cor poration.

At the comencenent of trial, the parties infornmed ne they
had reached a settlenment. Counsel for the Secretary presented
the settlenent terns for nmy approval. Citation No. 4240224 cited
an alleged violation of section 75.310(d), 30 C.F.R 0O 75.310(d),
because the weak walls and expl osi on doors associated with the
mne's main fan were not constructed in conformty with the
regul atory requirenents. The parties noved to reduce the degree
of negligence associated with this violation from noderate to | ow
because the main fan had been in existence for a prol onged period
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of tinme and its construction and desi gn had been inspected by the
M ne Safety and Health Admi nistration (MSHA) on numerous
occasions. Consequently, the parties averred that the deficiency
in the fan's design was not readily apparent. Therefore, the
parties noved to reduce the proposed penalty from $506 to $216.

The proposed civil penalties for Citation Nos. 4240258 and
4240259 were $724 and $412, respectively. The settlenent terns
i ncl uded reduci ng the degree of negligence associated with these
citations fromnoderate to | ow and a correspondi ng reduction in
the proposed penalties to reflect a $382 penalty for Citation
No. 4240258 and a $292 penalty for Citation No. 4240259. The
reduction in penalties was predi cated on the assertion that the
cited violations were primarily attributable to the mning of an
adj acent m ne by another operator

Thus, the settlenent notion presented on the record
contenplated a reduction in total civil penalties from $1,642 to
$890. At the hearing the respondent enphasized that its
agreenent to settle this matter should not be construed as an
admi ssion of liability or negligence. 1In this regard, the
parties settlenment terns include the follow ng statenent:

The parties agree that for purposes of actions or
proceedi ngs ot her than actions or proceedi ngs under the
Federal M ne Safety and Health Act of 1977 (M ne Act),
not hi ng contai ned herein shall be deemed an admi ssion
by the respondent New Hope of Kentucky, Inc., that it
violated the Mne Act or its regul ations or standards.

ORDER

In view of the above, the parties' notion to approve
settlenent |S GRANTED. Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED that the
respondent pay a civil penalty of $890 in satisfaction of the
three citations in issue. Payment is to be made to the M ne
Safety and Health Administration within 30 days of the date of
this decision. The failure of the respondent to remt tinely
payment will result in the inposition of the initial proposed
civil penalty of $1,642. Upon tinely receipt of the $890
paynment, this case IS DI SM SSED.

Jerol d Fel dnman
Adm ni strative Law Judge
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Di stri bution:

Thomas A. Groons, Esq., Ofice of the Solicitor, U S. Departnment
of Labor, 2002 Richard Jones Road, Suite B-201, Nashville, TN
37215-2862 (Certified Mil)

M. Reece Lamar, and M. John Robbins, Supervisors, New Hope of
Kentucky, Inc., P.O Box 1597, Harlan, KY 40831 (Certified Miil)
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